

Myotonic Goat Registry P.O. Box 141 Adger, AL 35006

Email: myotonicgoatregistry@yahoo.com www.myotonicgoatregistry.net Phone: 205-425-5954

# Myotonic Goat Registry Official Sanctioned Show Rules Booklet and Application Form

# Version 1-1-2025

## **Contents:**

- A. Show Sanction and Fees
- B. Show Officials, Judges & Exhibitors
- C. Regulations for MGR Registered Animals
- D. Classes and Awards
- E. Selection of Champions
- F. Requirements for Official Wins for Does/Bucks/Wethers
- G. Requirements for Permanent Grand Championship /Platinum Wether Status/Market Wether Status
- H. Champion Challenge Classes in Sanctioned Shows
- I. National Show and National Champion Challenge
- J. Report of Awards
- K. Complaints and Penalties

Attachments

\*MGR Classes Per Division (page 9-11)

- \*MGR Youth Showmanship Class Entry Form (page 122-13)
- \*MGR Sanctioned Show Application Form (page 14-15)
- \*MGR Youth Showmanship Official Class Placings Form (page 16-18)

#### A. Show Sanction and Fees

1.A sanction application and copy of the schedule of classes shall be sent to the MGR office.

**2.**The schedule of classes shall state "MGR rules to govern and to take precedence over all others". Show chair/secretary must be a MGR member and give membership number on application unless the application is made by local, county or state fair official.

#### 3.Sanction Fee Schedule: Effective 1-1-2025

- Buck and Doe show: \$65 each per show

- Platinum Wether show: \$45 per show

- Market Wether show: \$20 per show

Example: Show A- offering bucks, does, platinum wethers, market wethers= \$195 Show B- offering bucks, does, platinum wethers= \$175

The Show Sanction application for <u>must be</u> postmarked to MGR at least 60 days prior to the show. The sanction fees cover MGR rosettes for Junior, Senior and Grand Champion and Reserve Junior, Reserve Senior and Reserve Grand Champions. Late sanction fees of One hundred ten dollars (\$110) each for Buck and Doe shows, Seventy dollars (\$70) for Platinum Wethers and Forty dollars (\$40) for Market Wethers are charged when applications are postmarked to MGR within 30 to 59 days of show date. This late fee covers the extra expense incurred to rush order sanction ribbons and to expedite the mailing of those ribbons. No sanctions will be approved with postmarks to MGR of 29 days or less from show date.

4. All MGR sanctioned shows must be judged by a person trained and licensed with a goat registry. Judges must be approved by MGR before a show will be sanctioned.

**5.** Bucks, does and wethers shall not compete against each other, but shall be considered as separate shows with a separate sanction fee required for each show.

**6.** Two or more sanctioned shows judged by two or more judges evaluating the same goats at the same time is disallowed.

7. No other agency shall make any rule, which directly affects the Sanctioned Show without first obtaining approval from MGR.

8. No two shows within a 400 mile radius shall be sanctioned on the same date.

**9.** No sanctioned show will be approved for the same date for which the National Championship show is scheduled to be held.

#### B. Show Officials, Judges, Exhibitors

1. Show Chairperson/Secretary Responsibilities are:

**a.** To have a copy of the MGR Show Rules available at all times during the show and follow said rules.

**b.** Prior to goat being shown, check the following information on the original MGR registration papers:

1) Each goat has been entered in the correct age class and division.

2) Each goat is entered by its full correct name as stated on registration.

3) The tattoo, USDA scrapie tag, and/or microchip and registration number match those on the entry form.

4) Confirm ownership on registration or current (less than 45 days) transfer of ownership.

a. An owner may provide written consent for another person to exhibit their animal in their absence and to sign their name. That handler may sign their own name on the Report of Awards form, the owners name and address must be printed on that form. The consent form must be mailed to MGR along with the Report of Awards.

b. To have and assure that the Report of Awards is correctly filled out.

c. The MGR registration will not be accepted if defaced by information that has been altered or written in.

**5)** Confirm the goat being shown in MGR Sanctioned Classes is registered as a purebred. Only goats registered as purebred are allowed to be shown in MGR Sanctioned Classes.

#### 2. Judge Responsibilities:

**a.** No person shall judge any goat in which he/she has an ownership or part ownership or which is owned by a member of his/her immediate family.

b. Judge according to the MGR breed standard, scorecard and faulting sheet.
c. Check the birth date on the registration certificate with the schedule of classes to see that the Grand and Reserve Grand Champion goats were shown in the correct class. Check Grand and Reserve Grand Champion to see information on Report of Award matches that on the registration papers, as recorded byMGR.
d. Verify that the tattoos, USDA scrapie tags or microchips are read and that those match the numbers documented on the MGR registration papers. These should be read before the Grand or Reserve Grand Champions leave the show ring; however, the judge may ask the champions to be moved to an area that is satisfactory for reading tattoos.

#### 3. Exhibitor responsibilities:

**a.** It is the ultimate responsibility of the exhibitor that the exhibitor's goat(s) is/are entered and shown in the correct age class and division.

**b.** Exhibitor shall not show any goat in a MGR-sanctioned show with the herd name(s) of the judge who is judging that show.

**c.** All goats must be permanently ID'd and that ID must be documented in the MGR database before that entry can record an official win.

**d.** Exhibitor shall provide microchip readers if their goats are identified with microchips. **e.** Exhibitor shall use no artificial or unnatural substances to hide defects, to add bulk to an animal or to change natural tail carriage.

f. Exhibitor shall not brace their goat in the show ring.

**g.** Exhibitor shall exhibit their goat in the show ring using collars with leads to maintain control. Effective 1/1/2023, pinch/prong/spike collars are **<u>not allowed</u>** while exhibiting Platinum Wethers.

#### C. Regulations for MGR Registered Animals

**1.**An original MGR registration certificate is required for each goat entered, and the document must be presented to the show secretary before the goat is shown. Only MGR registered goats may be shown in sanctioned classes.

**2.** Proof of ownership shall be the name on the registration certificate. Otherwise, the owner is determined by a transfer of ownership when it is dated within 45 days of the show and presented with the original registration certificate.

3. Exhibitors may enter and show goats not registered to them with the registered owner's written consent and the goat is entered in the owner's name. If the signature of the owner is required, the exhibitor/handler may sign their own name, for the owner. The owners name and address will be printed on the Report of Awards form. The win will be recorded in the name of the owner.

**4**. A goat may be judged in only one age class. Proof of date of birth shall be

the birth date, recorded by MGR on the registration certificate. The date of birth on

the MGR registration certificate at the time of the first recorded Grand Champion point will be used for all future recorded points.

**5.** Goats must have a legible tattoo, USDA scrapie tag, and /or microchip recorded in the MGR database prior to recording an official win.

**6.** The base date for computing the age of the goat shall be the day the goat is to be judged unless otherwise stated by a Fair Board in its rules governing livestock. This date must be stated by the fair on the sanction application.

**7.** Health certificates may be required if specified on the entry form. Show officials may deny entry if any goat does not appear in good health.

**8.** Any goat that is disqualified in its class must not be counted in the total number of goats shown.

**9.** The following goats are ineligible to be shown in sanctioned shows. Doing so is a violation of the MGR Code of Ethics:

**a.** If the Junior Champion buck or doe records the win, it cannot be shown again until the goat is eligible to be shown in the senior division. A buck that records a second win prior to its second birthday cannot be shown again until it reaches two years of age.

**b.** Any doe having received two wins must give birth to at least one healthy, normal kid in order to be eligible to be shown again in the senior division. Proof of this shall be the existence of a MGR registered or recorded offspring.

**c.** Any buck having received two wins, must have sired at least one healthy, normal kid in order to be eligible to be shown again in the senior division. Proof of this shall be the existence of a MGR registered or recorded offspring.

**d.** Any goat receiving the required number of wins to attain Permanent Grand Champion status or Platinum Wether status will be considered retired and may only be shown in Champion Challenge classes.

e. Any market wether who exhibits the evidence of eruption of permanent teeth.

10. CE;  $\dot{A}T = a \cdot \alpha \dot{A}_{1} \dot{A}_{1} = a \dot{A}_{2} \cdot \dot{A}_{2} \dot{A}_{2} \cdot \dot{A}_{3} \dot{A}_{3} \cdot \dot{A}_{3} \dot{A}_{3} \cdot \dot{A}_{3} \dot{A}_{3} \cdot \dot{A}_{3} \dot{A}_{3} \cdot \dot{A}_{3}$ 

c. Knife (Cutting) Method Ë⁄Y ^c@ ¦• Á; Áæ) ^ Áæt ^ Á; č• c⁄aà^ Áč ||^ Á@ æ†^å Á; ãc@Á; [ Á; ] ^} Áæi• č ^ Á - { [ { Ác@ á Á; [ &^•• É⁄A

#### D. <u>Classes and Awards</u>

**1.**Only MGR registered goats shall be shown in the sanctioned classes. Unregistered goats must not be shown in the sanctioned show.

2. Junior division classes shall include all buck kids under one year, all wethers under one year, doe kids under one year which have never freshened and yearling does which have never freshened. Any doe delivering after 135 days of gestation is considered as freshened.
3. Senior division classes shall include all does that are two years or older, all yearling or younger does which have freshened one or more times, all bucks that are yearlings or older, and all wethers that are yearlings or older.

MGR Sanctioned Classes to be offered can be found at the end of this document. If a Show is offering Buck, Doe, and Platinum Wether divisions for example; all of the classes listed for each division must be offered.

MGR Showmanship Classes- Only Active MGR Youth may enter and participate in MGR Showmanship Classes. Verification of their MGR membership will be achieved using the MGR Youth Showmanship Entry Form.

Non-MGR Showmanship Classes- Can be offered during MGR Sanctioned Shows, however these classes are for Youth who are not MGR members and cannot participate in the MGR Youth Showmanship Classes.

**4.** Entries may not be added to a class after the judging has started unless the show officials have given permission.

**5.** The judge shall make awards according to the merit of the goat in any class in which there is no competition.

**6.** Local show chairs have the option to split oversized classes any time before the start of the show based on age and not conflicting with any other show rule.

**7.** If the goat is not qualified to record the Champion win because it does not meet the requirements set by MGR, it will still receive the MGR rosette, but will not record the official win.

#### E. <u>Selection of Champions</u>

**1.**Junior Champion shall be selected from the 1<sub>st</sub> place winners of the classes in the Junior division.

**2.** Reserve Junior champion shall be selected from the goat, which stood 2nd to the Junior Champion in its individual class and the 1st place winners of the other Junior division classes.

**3.** Senior Champion shall be selected from the 1st place winners of the classes in the Senior division.

**4.** Reserve Senior Champion shall be selected from the goat which stood 2nd to the Senior Champion in its individual class and the 1st place winners of the other Senior division classes.

5. Grand Champion shall be selected between the Junior and Senior Champions.

**6.** Reserve Grand Champion shall be selected between the Junior or Senior Champion that has not been made Grand Champion and the goat that stood Reserve to the Grand Champion (either the Reserve Junior or Reserve Senior Champion).

**7.** If a goat is found to be ineligible for line-up in the champion class, before the judging of that class begins, the goat standing in second place to the ineligible goat will be moved up to the first place position. Likewise, the goat standing in third place will move up to second.

#### F. Requirements for Official Wins for Does/Bucks/Wethers

**1.**If the Senior Champion is named Grand Champion there must be at least 20/10/6 does/bucks/wethers in the show, 8/5/0 of these must be in the Senior division. At least two senior age classes must be judged. The winning goat must be named Senior and Grand Champion or be recording the win by default as Reserve Grand.

2.If the Junior Champion is named Grand Champion there must be at least

20/10/6/3 does/bucks/platinum/market wethers in the show, there is no requirement on the number of goats in the Senior division. The goat earning the win must be named Junior and Grand champion or be recording the win by default as Reserve Grand.

**3.**To record a win a goat must be permanently identified by tattoo, USDA scrapie tag, and / or microchip prior to being shown in its individual class on that date. Tattoo, USDA scrapie tag and/or microchip number mustmatch the number on the registration certificate and must be documented in the MGR database. Any Tattoo must be legible, allowing for re-tattooing, but no variations other than partial or complete duplications. It shall be the responsibility of the exhibitor to provide a compatible microchip scanner for the judge's use if microchips are used for purpose of identification of the animal at the show.

4. Goats must be entered and placed in the correct age class to record a win.

5. At least six current active members of MGR must be represented at any

Show for a Grand Champion to record a win. Atleast three current active members must be Represented for a Market Wether to record a win. For purposes of meeting this requirement, each MGR membership number shall constitute one exhibitor, or in the case of a non-MGR member, the owners of record on the registration certificate.

6. The Reserve Grand Champion will record the official win if:

a. The goat named Grand champion does not meet all MGR requirements for an official win.
b. The animal named Reserve Grand Champion meets all MGR requirements for an official win.

**c.** Only one win towards a Permanent Grand Champion may be earned as Reserve Grand Champion.

#### **G. Requirements for Permanent Grand Championship or Platinum Status**

**1.** A buck must have 3 champion wins under at least two different judges. One of the required 3 wins may be received as a Junior buck. At least two of the required 3 wins must be received as a Senior buck. At least one of these wins must be at the age of 24 months or older. Effective 1/1/2023, all bucks are required to earn 2 of their 3 Grand Champion points under at least 2 different MGR certified judges towards their PGCH status. All Grand Champion points and PGCH titles earned prior to 1/1/2023 are valid.

**2.** A doe must have 3 wins under at least two different judges. At least two of these wins must be received as a Senior doe. One of the required 3 wins may be received as a Junior doe. Effective 1/1/2023, all does are required to earn 2 of their 3 Grand Champion points under at least 2 different MGR certified judges towards their PGCH status. All Grand Champion points and PGCH titles earned prior to 1/1/2023 are valid.

\*\*Examples for Rules G1. and G2.

- A doe/buck has received 1 Grand Champion point under a non-MGR certified judge prior to 1/1/2023. The remaining 2 points <u>must</u> be earned under 2 different MGR certified judges.

- A doe/buck has received 2 Grand Champion points prior to 1/1/2023. 1 was earned under a non-MGR certified judge and 1 was earned under a MGR certified judge. The 3rd and final point <u>must</u> be earned under a MGR certified judge and a different MGR certified judge than the other point was earned under.

- A doe/buck has received 2 Grand Champion points prior to 1/1/2023. Both points earned were under 2 different MGR certified judges. The 3rd and final point can be earned under a non-MGR certified judge or another MGR certified judge (can be the same MGR judge who awarded one of the other 2 points).

- A doe/buck has received 2 Grand Champion points prior to 1/1/2023. These points were earned under non-MGR certified judges. The 3rd and final point <u>must</u> be earned under a MGR certified judge.

**3.** A Platinum Wether may compete at any age in the wether show. He may earn a maximum of 12 recorded Grand Champion Platinum Wether points. A certificate will be earned each time he records 3 points to achieve a higher level until the 12th point.

The certificates are:

Bronze - 3 recorded points

Silver - 6 recorded points

Gold - 9 recorded points

Platinum - 12 recorded points

After he attains the title "Platinum Wether", he will be considered retired and may only be shown in Champion challenge classes at MGR sanctioned shows.

Effective 1/1/2023, Platinum Wethers must earn 2 of the 3 required Grand Champion points under 2 different MGR certified judges to qualify for Bronze level status. As noted above, for a Platinum Wether to earn Bronze level status, they must have received 3 Grand Champion points. To compete at the MGR National Show, Platinum Wethers <u>must</u> be at the Bronze level status or higher. If a Platinum Wether earns 2 of the 3 required Grand Champion points under non-MGR certified judges towards Bronze level status; they must continue to exhibit until 2 Grand Champion points are earned under 2 different MGR certified judges in order to compete at the MGR National Show (see example for Rule G3 below). All Grand Champion points and Platinum Wether levels earned prior to 1/1/2023 are valid.

#### \*\*Examples for Rule G3.

- A platinum wether earned 2 Grand Champion points prior to 1/1/2023. 1 was earned under a MGR certified judge and 1 was earned under a non-MGR certified judge. The 3rd and final Grand Champion point towards Bronze level status and to qualify for competition at the MGR National Show, <u>must</u> be earned under a MGR certified judge; a different MGR judge than who awarded the previous point.

- A platinum wether earned 2 Grand Champion points prior to 1/1/2023. Both points were earned under the same MGR certified judge. The 3rd and final Grand Champion point towards Bronze level status and to qualify for competition at the MGR National Show, <u>must</u> be earned under a MGR certified judge; a different MGR judge than who awarded one of the two previous points.

- A platinum wether earned 1 Grand Champion point prior to 1/1/2023 under a non-MGR certified judge. The final 2 points towards Bronze level status and to qualify for competition at the MGR National Show, <u>must</u> be earned under 2 different MGR certified judges.

- A platinum wether earned 2 Grand Champion points prior to 1/1/2023 under non-MGR certified judges (the same or two different judges). The 3rd and final Grand Champion point <u>must</u> be earned under a MGR certified judge to achieve Bronze level status. However, to qualify for competition at the MGR National Show as a Bronze level platinum wether; they <u>must</u> continue to exhibit until an additional Grand Champion point is achieved under a MGR certified judge (a different MGR certified judge than who awarded point 3).

4. A market program wether may compete until his permanent teeth become evident.

5. Before a doe/buck may be recorded as a Permanent Grand Champion,

she/he must have produced at least one healthy, normal kid. Proof of this shall be the existence of a MGR registered or recorded offspring.

**6.** Any goat receiving the required number of wins to attain Permanent Grand Champion status will be considered retired and it may only be shown in Champion Challenge classes at MGR sanctioned shows.

**7.** Proof that a goat is a Permanent Grand Champion shall be established in either of the following two ways:

**a.** Possession of an original Permanent Grand Champion Certificate issued by MGR, or

**b.** Possession of original Grand Champion Certificates issued by MGR, evidence of recent wins which together totals the required number of wins to attain Permanent Grand Champion status (evidence to be accepted is a copy of the MGR Report of Awards listing the goat as a Grand Champion) and proof of progeny by Registration Certificate of an offspring.

#### H. Champion Challenge Classes in Sanctioned Shows

Following the selection of the Grand Champion buck/doe/wether a Champion Challenge class may be offered if Permanent Grand Champion animals have entered. The Permanent Grand Champions will compete against the Grand Champion of the show for the Best Buck in Show/Doe in Show/Wether in Show award. Bucks, Does and Wethers do not compete against each other in MGR sanctioned shows. (Section A - 5)

#### I. National Show and National Champion Challenge

1. Champion Challenge class competition consisting only of Permanent Grand Champions or of Platinum Program Wethers with at least Bronze status or of Market Wethers who have recorded 1 Championship for the National Champion trophy shall be judged by a panel of at least three Myotonic Goat Registry certified judges in attendance at the show who do not own goats being judged or have any goats with their herd name being judged. Each judge will write his/her top three placings on a scorecard, and they will be tallied by the MGR senior officer.

**a.** The placing's will be scored 1<sub>st</sub> place = 5 points, 2<sub>nd</sub> place = 3 points, 3<sub>rd</sub> place = 1 point.

**b.** The goat with the most points will be the National Champion. The goat with the second most points will be the Reserve National Champion. If two or more goats are tied then,

**c.** The winner will be whichever tied goat has the most  $1_{st}$  places. If there is still a tie, then the winner will be whichever tied goat has the most  $2_{nd}$  places, then  $3_{rd}$  places. If there is still a tie, then Co-National Champions will be awarded.

**2.** There must be at least two bucks and two does with Permanent Grand Champion status entered in the National Champion Challenge classes to qualify as a win for the National Champion Challenge. There must be at least two wethers with at least 3 recorded wins (Bronze status) entered in the National Champion Challenge wether class to qualify as a win for the National Champion Challenge.

**3.** Proof of Permanent Grand Champion status as outlined in paragraph G.7 must be furnished to MGR senior officer or his/her designee prior to the commencement of the National Champion Challenge.

**4.** Goats entered in the National Champion Challenge must have either a legible tattoo, USDA scrapie tag or a microchip. Prior to entering the show ring, the goat's tattoo, scrapie tag or microchip will be checked by the MGR senior officer or his/her designee to ensure that the numbers match those on the respective Registration Certificates.

5. Winner of the National Champion award will receive a trophy to keep.

**6.** The winner of the Reserve National Champion will receive a Rosette to keep.

**7.** In the event a National Champion is disqualified the Reserve National Champion will record the title of National Champion.

a. In the event, a Reserve National Champion records the National Champion title an alternate Reserve National Champion will not be recorded.

**8.** All National Champions and Reserve National Champions will be required to stay for individual and group pictures. MGR will retain the right to use all pictures on the MGR website for promotional purposes of the breed.

**9.** Any goat that fails to remain for individual or group pictures will not record their title.

#### J. Report of Awards & Official Class Placings

1. The Report of Awards form shall be completed and signed by the show secretary and the judge before either person leaves the show grounds. The owner of the Champion and Reserve Champion shall verify that all blanks are filled out and that all data for their goat is correct when they sign the Report of Awards form following that win. The show secretary shall mail the original Report of Awards, Official Class Placings (all classes should be placed 1<sup>st</sup> thru 5<sup>th</sup> place) and the MGR Youth Showmanship Official Class Placings to the MGR office within ten days of the date of judging. Failure to return the Report of Awards along with class placing's on time will result in a \$10.00 penalty for these documents for days 11 through 20. Report of Awards along with the class placing will not be accepted after twenty days. The judge keeps the second copy and the sponsoring organization keeps the third copy.

2. All tattoo, USDA scrapie tag and/or microchip information for the Report of Awards shall be taken from the judge as he/she, or the person he/she has delegated, reads it on the goat. It shall be the responsibility of the exhibitor to provide a compatible microchip scanner for the judge's use if microchips are used for purpose of identification of the animal at the show.

3. No changes may be made on the Report of Awards after it is received by the MGR show committee chairperson. Records of wins will be taken from these reports. The show secretary and judges should use diligence to insure all information is correct and that no items have been left blank. If a Report of Awards is lost, information from the judge's unaltered copy will be used to record the Champions. If the judge's copy is unavailable or altered, the show secretary's unaltered copy will be used.

**4.** The MGR Youth Showmanship Class Placings form is included at the end of this document.

#### K. Complaints and Penalties

**1.** Complaints regarding shows are to be made in writing and submitted to the MGR office.

**2.** Complaints meant to affect the outcome of a show or the eligibility of an animal to be shown must be filed within 7 days.

#### **L. Points of Contact**

At any point during the planning stages of your show or during the course of your show you have questions or need any assistance, please contact the MGR Office at 205-425-5954. If Tara is not available or refers you to contacting the MGR Show Committee, the committee members can be contacted at:

Cindy Lynn Huggins -jamcinranch@gmail.com - Phone: 479-263-4105 Janice Likens - jlikens@iglou.com - Phone: 502-693-5860 Drew DeRiemacker- info@fieldcrestfarms.com - Phone: 217-899-4590

### MGR Sanctioned Show Classes (required per division)

**Showmanship** 

MGR Youth Junior Showmanship (Free to Jr. Breeders 6yrs – 9yrs) MGR Youth Jr. High Showmanship (Free to Jr. Breeders, 10 yrs-14yrs) MGR Youth Senior Showmanship (Free to Jr. Breeders, 15yrs – 18yrs)

(Showmanship classes above are open to MGR Youth Breeders only)

Doe Show - Junior Does

Pee Wee Doe Kids: 0 to 3 months of age Doe Kids: 3 to 6 months of age Junior Doe Kids: 6 to 9 months of age Intermediate. Doe Kids: 9 to 12 months of age Yearling Doe - Jr. Unfreshened: 12 to 18 months of age Yearling Doe - Jr. Unfreshened: 18 to 24 months of age

<u>Junior Champion & Reserve Junior Champion Doe</u> (Selected from the 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> place animals in Junior Doe Classes)

**Doe Show - Senior Does** 

Yearling Doe -Sr. Freshened: 12 to 18 monthsof age Yearling Doe -Sr. Freshened: 18 to 24 monthsof age Junior Adult Does: 24 to 36 months of age Adult Does: 36 to 48 months of age Senior Does: 48 to 60 months of age Senior Does: 60months of age and older

**Mini-Does:** Does that have been certified as Mini and status documented on their registration papers by MGR.

<u>Senior Champion & Reserve Senior Champion Doe</u> (Selected from 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> place animals in Senior Doe Classes) <u>Grand Champion & Reserve Grand Champion Doe</u> (Selected from the Jr. Ch., Res. Jr. Ch., Sr. Ch. & Res. Sr. Ch. Does)

#### **Buck Show - Junior Bucks**

#### Pee Wee Buck Kids: 0 to 3 months of age Junior Buck Kids: 3 to 6 months of age Intermediate Buck Kids: 6 to 9 months of age Senior Buck Kids: 9 to 12 months of age

<u>Junior Champion & Reserve Junior Champion Buck</u> (Selected for the 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> place animals in Junior Buck classes)

Buck Show - Senior Bucks

#### Yearling Bucks: 12 to 18 months of age Yearling Bucks: 18 to 24 months of age Junior Adult Bucks: 24 to 36 monthsof age Adult Bucks: 36 to 48 months of age Senior Bucks: 48 to 60months of age Senior Bucks: 60 months of age and older

Mini-Bucks: Bucks that have been certified as Mini and status documented on their registration papers by MGR

<u>Senior Champion & Reserve SeniorChampion Buck</u> (Selected from the 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> place animals in Senior Buck classes)

<u>Grand Champion & Reserve Grand Champion Buck</u> (Selected for the Jr. Ch., Res. Jr. Ch., Sr. Ch. & Res. Sr. Ch.)

Platinum Wether Show - Junior Wethers

Pee Wee Wether Kids: 0 to 3 months of age Junior Wether Kids: 3 to 6 months of age Intermediate Wether Kids: 6 to 9 months of age Senior Wether Kids: 9 to 12 months of age

<u>Junior Champion & Reserve Junior ChampionWether</u> (Selected from 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> place animals in Junior Wether classes)

Platinum Wether Show - SeniorWethers

Intermediate Senior Wether: 12 to 18 monthsof age Intermediate Senior Wether: 18 to 24 monthsof age Adult Wether: 24 to 36 months of age Senior Wether: 36 months of age and over

<u>Senior Champion & Reserve Senior Champion Wether</u> (Selected from the 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> place animals in Senior Wether classes)

<u>Grand Champion & Reserve Grand Champion Wether</u> (Selected from the Jr. Ch., Res. Jr. Ch., Sr. Ch. & Res Sr. Ch.)

#### Light Weight Wether: 0 to 3 months of age Light Weight Wether: 3 to 6 months of age

<u>Champion Light -Weight & Reserve Champion Light -Weight Wether</u> (Selected from 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> place animals in Ligit- Weight Wether classes)

Market Wether Show – Heavy-Weight Market Wethers

#### Heavy-Weight Market Wether: 6 to 9 months of age Heavy-Weight Market Wether: 9 to 12 months of age

(Wethers may show in class 40 until there is evidence of permeant teeth)

<u>Champion Heavy-Weight & Reserve Champion Heavy-Weight Wether</u> (Selected from the 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> place animals in Heavy- Weight Wether classes)

Grand Champion Market & Reserve Grand Champion Market Wether

(Selected from the Ch. Light Weight, Reserve Ch. Light Weight, Ch. Heavy Weight & Res Ch. Heavy Weight

# **MGR Youth Showmanship Class Entry Form**

### All MGR Youth Showmanship Classes are free; All participants in the MGR Youth Showmanship Classes must be active MGR members

MGR Youth Name	MGR Breeder #	Birth Date	Class #	Goat Name

Any MGR registered doe or platinum wether may be used for Showmanship. All showmanship goats must have a health certificate.

# **MGR Youth Showmanship Class Entry Form**

### All MGR Youth Showmanship Classes are free; All participants in the MGR Youth Showmanship Classes must be active MGR members

MGR Youth Name	MGR Breeder #	Birth Date	Class #	Goat Name

Any MGR registered doe or platinum wether may be used for Showmanship. All showmanship goats must have a health certificate.



**Myotonic Goat Registry** P.O. Box 141, Adger, AL 35006 Email: myotonicgoatregistry@yahoo.com www.myotonicgoatregistry.net 205-425-5954



### **Application for a MGR Sanctioned Show**

Date(s) of Show:	_				
Name of Show (s):		_			
Location: City:	State:				
Judge #1:	Judge #2:				
Affiliated with:	Affiliated with:				
Address:	Address:				
City, State, Zip:	City, State, Zip:				
Phone:	Phone:				
Judge #3:	Judge #4:				
Affiliated with:	Affiliated with: Address:				
Address:					
City, State, Zip:	City, State, Zip:				
Phone:	Phone:				

Open to All? Yes No (circle one) 4-H or Youth only Restricted by Fair? Yes No (circle one) Plat. Wether Shows: Number of Buck Shows: Doe Shows: Market Wether Shows: Show Chair/Secretary Must be a MGR member or Local, County or State Official.

Secretaries are responsible for reporting the full correct name for both goat and owner of said goat in the 1. Show Result Forms going to MGR.

2. The forms for returning show results to MGR must be followed and used.

3. Report of Award forms must be returned to MGR office within 10 days.

Non-Sanctioned and Fun Classes (upon approval of MGR, not eligible to compete for recorded wins). All 4. non-sanctioned or fun classes must be listed with rules for those classes. MGR must approve those classes before they can be held in conjunction with a MGR show. Failure to list these classes will result in the loss of MGR sanction with no refund of sanction fees.

I agree to follow the MGR Sanction Rules/regulations:

Show Chair/Secretary Signature:

Name: Address:

Phone: Area Code

( ) Signature: MGR Member # Page 1 of 2 (send both) ATTACH CLASS SCHEDULE for all classes, including buck, doe and wether show. Specify which ones are Junior/Senior Division Classes. All classes must be listed including any non-sanctioned or fun classes. All nonsanctioned classes must include the complete rules for those particular classes. The CLASS SCHEDULE MUST STATE: "MGR rules to govern and take precedence over all other"

## **Application for a MGR Sanctioned Show**

Sanction Fees: *\$65* each for **Bucks**, and **Does** and *\$45* for **Platinum Wethers** and *\$20* for **Market Wethers**. Application must be postmarked at least 60 days prior to show.

Late Sanction Fees: \$110 each for Bucks, and Does and \$70 for Platinum Wethers and \$40 for Market Wethers for applications postmarked 30 to 59 days prior to show.

Example: 2 buck shows, 2 doe shows & 2 plat. wether shows would be

2 X \$65, 2 X \$65 & 2 X \$45 = \$350.00 postmarked 60 days prior to show date

2 X \$110, 2 X \$110 & 2 X \$70 = \$580.00 postmarked 30 – 59 days prior to show

Remember to prepare separate sanction applications for Platinum Wether Shows and for Market Wether Shows. Please make check payable to: MGR

Mail to: Myotonic Goat Registry

PO Box 141

Adger, AL 35006

All animals must present a MGR registration certificate prior to showing. Proof of ownership is the name on the registry certificate, unless new owner presents a transfer of ownership dated less than 45 days prior to the show date along with the registration certificate. See show rules section C.

Once a sanction show application has been processed and approved, the sanction fee will not be refunded in the event that the show is cancelled. If the same show is rescheduled within the same calendar year, by the same show committee, the sanction fee may be applied to the new show. The sanction fee may not be transferred to a different show or show committee at any time.

For Office Use only				
4-H or Restricted:				
Total #of Shows:]	Buck Shows:	Doe Shows:	Plat. Wether Shows:	_
Market Wether Shows:				
Youth Showmanship Challe	enge: # of Shows	(\$5.00 per	Show)	
Date Received:	Date Approv	red:	Date Paperwork Sent:	_
Total Amount Received: \$_		Check #	Sanction Fee \$	

page 2 of 2



**Myotonic Goat Registry** 

P.O. Box 141, Adger, AL 35006 Email: myotonicgoatregistry@yahoo.com www.myotonicgoatregistry.net Phone: 205-425-5954



# MGR Youth Showmanship

## MGR Sanctioned Shows

- There is to be **NO** youth showing in MGR Showmanship classes at MGR sanctioned shows that does not have an active breeder's membership number on file with MGR.
- Age of the Youth entered in the Showmanship classes must be verified to determine if they are showing in the correct showmanship class.
- \*New beginning with 2020 Shows\* The Official MGR Youth Showmanship Class Placings Form must be completed and sent into the MGR Office with your Official Class Placings and Report of Awards. All rules governed by MGR on the time frame for submission of the Official Class Placings and Report of Awards applies to this form also.
- The MGR Sanctioned Youth Showmanship classes are as followed; NO variation is accepted.

Class: 1 Pee Wee Showmanship- MGR Youth Members under 6 years of age.
Class 2: Jr Showmanship- MGR Youth members 6 to 9 years of age
Class 3: Advanced Jr Showmanship- MGR Youth members 10 to 14 years of age
Class 4: Senior Showmanship- MGR Youth members 15 to 18 years of age (or until Dec 31st of their graduation year)

If you have any question, please contact: MGR Youth Committe Chair, Ellen Pittman: 931-652-9116 MGR Office: 205-425-5954



Myotonic Goat Registry P.O. Box 141, Adger, AL 35006

Email: myotonicgoatregistry@yahoo.com www.myotonicgoatregistry.net Phone: 205-425-5954



# **MGR Youth Showmanship Official Class Placings**

## **MGR Sanctioned Shows**

\*Must be completed and returned to the MGR Office with Official Class Placings and Report of Awards\*

Show Name:\_\_\_\_\_\_\_Show Location:\_\_\_\_\_\_\_Date(s):\_\_\_\_\_\_

MGR Youth Name	MGR Breeder #	Birth Date	Show # & Showmanship Placing	Additional Class Participation (Y for yes and N for No) If Yes, please describe



Myotonic Goat Registry P.O. Box 141, Adger, AL 35006

Email: myotonicgoatregistry@yahoo.com www.myotonicgoatregistry.net Phone: 205-425-5954



# **MGR Youth Showmanship Official Class Placings**

## **MGR Sanctioned Shows**

\*Must be completed and returned to the MGR Office with Official Class Placings and Report of Awards\*

Show Name:\_\_\_\_\_\_\_Show Location:\_\_\_\_\_\_\_Date(s):\_\_\_\_\_\_

MGR Youth Name	MGR Breeder #	Birth Date	Show # & Showmanship Placing	Additional Class Participation (Y for yes and N for No) If Yes, please describe